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Menz, Kenneth

From:
Sent: Friday, 8 February 2013 11:10 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: HP TRIM Electronic Document : 13#90633DOC : TPP 15th round:

Travel Completion Report [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: TPP 15th round Travel Completion Report.DOCX; TPP 15th round

Travel Completion Report.tr5

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi

Soft copy of TPP travel completion report attached, cleared by DB.

I'm placing a hard copy in your in-tray.

Apologies for the delay.

Cheers

| Senior Legal Officer
Attorney-General’s Department | Office of International Law
3-5 National Circuit, Barton ACT 2600
T | M | F +61 2 6141 3486

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information. You should not read,
copy, use or disclose them without authorisation from the sender. If you think it was sent to you by mistake, please
delete all copies and advise the sender.

------< HP TRIM Record Information >------

Record Number: 13#90633DOC
Title : TPP 15th round: Travel Completion Report

RELEASED UNDER THE FOI ACT 1982 BY THE ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT
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